




 
TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH 

One Golden Beach Drive 
Golden Beach, FL  33160 

 
________________________________________________________________ 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 

________________________________________________________________ 
 
Date: August 22, 2023          

To: Honorable Mayor Glenn Singer & 
Town Council Members 

From: Alexander Diaz, 
Town Manager 

Subject: Resolution No. 2890.23-  Reauthorizing the Building Permit 
and Town Fees and approval of  changes in Associated Fees  

 
Recommendation: 
It is recommended that the Town Council adopt the attached Resolution No. 
2890.23 as presented.    
 
Background: 
Proposing the reauthorization of the Building Permit Fees, and Town Fees.  
proposing changes in associated fees relating to the minimum per square foot 
pricing for new construction, additions to existing, and remodeling, changes to be 
effective with the passing of this Resolution. 
 
a). Changes in minimum per square foot pricing based on current market 
 trends  
 New Construction 
     Zone 1 Ocean Front – Changing from $350 per sq. ft. to $1,200 per sq. ft. 
    Zones 2 & 3 Waterfront, West side Ocean Blvd and East side Golden 
 Beach Dr.; Changing from $350 per sq. ft. to $600 per sq. ft. 
 Additions – All Zones 
 Changing from $250 per sq. ft. to $400 per sq. ft. 
 Remodel – All Zones 
 Changing from $150 per sq. ft. to $300 per sq. ft.     
b). Building Advisory Board – Zoning Reviews based on current market trends:  
 New Construction 
 Changing from $300 each submittal to $700 each submittal.  
  
We have incorporated all of the fees charged by the Town in a single document to 
provide for greater transparency and assist those individuals whom have business 
with the Town. 
 
Fiscal Impact:  
None. 

 

Item Number: 
 
____11______   
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